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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 RFQ NUMBER:  578-5370  

VENDING MACHINE SNACKS AND BEVERAGES  
August 24, 2015 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF BID WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2015. 
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Nick Chin, phone (559) 600-7113, e-mail nchin@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  578-5370 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE 
SIGN IN BLUE INK AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 578-5370 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE (In Blue Ink):   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 

PURCHASING USE: NC; ssj ORG/Requisition: 34409999/ 34416000028 



ADDENDUM NO.  One (1) Page 2 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER 578-5370 
August 24, 2015 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. Do you have a current machine and or location listing? 

A1. Yes, the County currently owns the vending machine located at the Juvenile Justice 
Campus. 

Q2. How many locations are included in this RFQ? 

A2. One, the Juvenile Justice Campus. 

Q3. How many vending machines are currently being serviced by this agreement? 

A3. None. This RFQ is specifically for Vending Machine Snacks and Beverages, not for 
services. 

Q4. The “Quotation Schedule” appears to be asking for full case pricing, is that correct? 

A4. Yes, please provide full case pricing on the Quotation Schedule. 

Q5. Do you want / require item pricing? i.e., what the snacks and soda sell for at the 
machine, to the consumer? 

A5. No, the County will determine the item pricing to the Consumer. 

Q6. Do you have a breakdown of current selling prices and commission paid? 

A6. There is no commission paid. The County currently uses the income received to offset the 
costs of the snack and beverages. 


